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2022 MONZA EVENT
8 to 11 September 2022

The Stewards

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, have considered the following
matter and determine the following:

No / Driver 24 - David Beckmann

Competitor Van Amersfoort Racing

Time 18:33

Session Race 1

Fact Incidents at Turn 1 & Turn 2 involving Car 24 (Beckmann) and Car 17 (Iwasa) in the
Sprint Race.

Offence Breach of Article 27.3 of the FIA Formula 2 Sporting Regulations.

Decision No further action.

Reason The Stewards examined video evidence. They summoned and heard the drivers and
team representatives (documents 48 & 49).
Having considered the matter extensively, the Stewards determined that Car 24 was
attempting a pass on Car 17 on the inside of T1.  At the turn in point Car 17 turned
earlier than normal and squeezed Car 24 on to the curb at the apex.  As a result Car
24 ran wider than normal and Car 17, to avoid a collision cut through the inside of T2
and came out ahead of Car 24.  Car 17 having gained an advantage gave it back
before T4.  Both drivers contributed to the incident in both corners and neither is
deemed wholly or predominately at fault.
Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International Sporting Code and
Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time limits.
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